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Shawna Senko

From: Hall, Steven <Steven.Hall@freshfromflorida.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 4:08 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: FEECA Docket Nos. 130199 - 130205, Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer 

Service's Prehearing Statement
Attachments: 2014.06.10 - FDACS - FEECA Pre-Hearing Statement - Final.pdf

Please accept the attached for filing in the dockets listed below.  Please let me know if there are any questions or 
problems with this request.   
 
The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the 
electronic filing, 
 
Steven L. Hall, Senior Attorney 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 
407 South Calhoun Street, Suite 520 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850) 245-1000 
Steven.Hall@FreshFromFlorida.com 
 
The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket, 
 
In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Florida Power & 
Light Company). 
 

DOCKET NO. 130199-EI 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Duke Energy 
Florida, Inc.). 
 

DOCKET NO. 130200-EI 
 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Tampa Electric 
Company). 
 

DOCKET NO. 130201-EI 
 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Gulf Power 
Company). 
 

DOCKET NO. 130202-EI 
 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (JEA). 
 

DOCKET NO. 130203-EM 
 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Orlando Utilities 
Commission). 
 

DOCKET NO. 130204-EM 
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In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Florida Public 
Utilities Company). 

DOCKET NO. 130205-EI 
 

 
 
The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed, 
 
Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Office of Energy 
 
The total number of pages in each attached document. 
 
Prehearing Statement – 8 pages 
 
A brief but complete description of each attached document. 
 
The Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Office of Energy, Prehearing Statement for the 
dockets listed above pursuant to the Order Consolidating Dockets and Establishing Procedure dated August 19, 
2013.   
 
 
Steven L. Hall 
Senior Attorney 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 
 
(850) 245-1000 
(850) 245-1001 Fax 
Steven.Hall@FreshFromFlorida.com 
 
The Mayo Building 
407 South Calhoun Street, Suite 520 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0800 
 
www.FreshFromFlorida.com  
 
Please note that Florida has a broad public records law (Chapter 119, Florida Statutes).  Most written communications to or from state employees are 
public records obtainable by the public upon request. Emails sent to me at this email address may be considered public and will only be withheld from 
disclosure if deemed confidential pursuant to the laws of the State of Florida. 
 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Commission). 
 

DOCKET NO. 130204-EM 
 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Florida Public Utilities 
Company). 

DOCKET NO. 130205-EI 
 

 
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES 

PREHEARING STATEMENT 
 

 The Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Office of Energy 

(“Department” or “FDACS”), pursuant to PSC-13-0386-PCO-EU, hereby files with the Florida 

Public Service Commission (“FPSC” or the “Commission”) its Prehearing Statement.   

Chapter 377, Florida Statutes, gives broad authority and responsibilities to the 

Department in administering renewable energy and energy efficiency grants, promoting energy 

efficiency and conservation programs, and providing educational outreach on energy issues.  

Further, Section 377.703(2)(i), Florida Statutes, directs the Department to promote energy 

conservation in all energy use sectors throughout the state.  As part of the Department’s 
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responsibility to promote energy efficiency and conservation, Section 366.82(5), Florida 

Statutes, specifically directs the Department to be a party in this proceeding and to file with the 

Commission comments on the proposed goals, including, but not limited to:  

(a) An evaluation of utility load forecasts, including an assessment of alternative supply-side and 

demand-side resource options.  

(b) An analysis of various policy options that can be implemented to achieve a least-cost 

strategy, including nonutility programs targeted at reducing and controlling the per capita use 

of electricity in the state.  

(c) An analysis of the impact of state and local building codes and appliance efficiency standards 

on the need for utility-sponsored conservation and energy efficiency measures and programs.  

Pursuant to this statutory directive, the Department filed its Notice of Intervention in 

these dockets on August 29, 2013, and the Commission acknowledged the Department’s 

Intervention in Order No. PSC-13-0420-PCO-EU.  The Department’s role is unique in this 

proceeding in that the Department is mandated by Florida law to provide comments to the 

Commission on the proposed goals.   

As directed by the Legislature, the Department will continue to evaluate and analyze the 

load forecasts, policy options to achieve a least-cost strategy, and the impact of state and local 

building codes and appliance efficiency standards within the context of the identified issues and 

will file post-hearing comments based on the evidentiary record developed during this 

proceeding.  The positions stated in this prehearing statement are preliminary in nature and are 

based on information currently available in this proceeding.   
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(1) WITNESSES  

The Department has not pre-filed the testimony of any witnesses and does not intend to offer any 
witnesses for testimony.  
 
(2) EXHIBITS 
 
The Department has not pre-filed any exhibits.  The Department reserves the right to introduce 
exhibits into the record during cross-examination.   
 
(3) STATEMENT OF BASIC POSITION 
 

Pursuant to Section 366.81, Florida Statutes, the Legislature finds and declares that it is 

critical to utilize the most efficient and cost-effective demand-side renewable energy systems and 

conservation systems in order to protect the health, prosperity, and general welfare of the state 

and its citizens.  Reduction in, and control of, the growth rates of electric consumption and 

weather-sensitive peak demand are of particular importance.  The goal of Florida’s energy policy 

should be to secure a stable, reliable and diverse supply of energy in order to meet the demands 

of Florida’s growing population.  An all-of-the-above approach must be employed in order to 

meet this objective and that includes energy efficiency and conservation measures.  

In its establishment and approval of goals to meet these mandates, the Commission 

should consider various policy options to achieve a least-cost strategy, employ market-based 

technologies, and yield greater efficiencies of electric consumption.  The effects of non-utility 

programs that are targeted at reducing and controlling the per capita use of electricity in the state 

should be considered, as well as the impact of state and local building codes and appliance 

efficiency standards.  These factors may increase energy efficiency and reduce or control the per 

capita use of electricity in the state and thus reduce the level of appropriate goals and need for 

utility-sponsored programs.  The Commission should balance the importance of pursuing energy 



Page 4 of 8 
 

efficiency and conservation programs against the cost of the programs and their impact to 

ratepayers. 

(4) STATEMENT OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS 
 
Issue 1: Are the Company’s proposed goals based on an adequate assessment of the 

full technical potential of all available demand-side and supply-side 
conservation and efficiency measures, including demand-side renewable 
energy systems, pursuant to Section 366.82(3), F.S.? 
 

FDACS: The Companies’ proposed goals appear to be an adequate assessment of the 
full technical potential of all available demand-side and supply-side 
conservation and efficiency measures.  However, further examination of this 
issue is necessary.   

Issue 2: Do the Company’s proposed goals adequately reflect the costs and benefits to 
customers participating in the measure, pursuant to Section 366.82(3)(a), F.S.? 
 

FDACS: The Companies’ proposed goals appear to adequately reflect the costs and 
benefits to customers participating in the measures.  However, further 
examination of this issue is necessary.  The Commission should consider 
policy options that can be implemented to achieve least-cost strategies that 
take into account the cost and benefits of the programs and their impact on all 
ratepayers. 

 
Issue 3: Do the Company’s proposed goals appear to adequately reflect the costs and 

benefits to the general body of rate payers as a whole, including utility 
incentives and participant contributions pursuant to Section 366.82(3)(b), F.S.? 
 

FDACS: The Companies’ proposed goals appear to adequately reflect the costs and 
benefits to the general body of rate payers as a whole, including utility 
incentives and participant contributions.  However, further examination of this 
issue is necessary.  The Commission should consider policy options that can 
be implemented to achieve least-cost strategies that take into account the cost 
and benefits of the programs and their impact on all ratepayers. 

 

Issue 4: Do the Company’s proposed goals adequately reflect the need for incentives to 
promote both customer-owned and utility-owned energy efficiency and 
demand-side renewable energy systems, pursuant to Section 366.82, F.S.? 
 

FDACS: In determining whether the proposed goals reflect the need for incentives to 
promote both customer-owned and utility-owned energy efficiency and 
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demand-side renewable energy systems, the impact of state and local building 
codes and appliance efficiency standards on the need for utility-sponsored 
measures and programs should be considered.  The Commission should 
consider policy options that can be implemented to achieve least-cost 
strategies that take into account the cost and benefits of the programs and their 
impact on all ratepayers. 
  

Issue 5: Do the Company’s proposed goals adequately reflect the costs imposed by 
state and federal regulations on the emission of greenhouse gases, pursuant to 
Section 366.82(3)(d), F.S.? 
 

FDACS: The Companies’ proposed goals appear to adequately reflect the costs imposed 
by state and federal regulations on the emission of greenhouse gases over the 
past five years.   
 

Issue 6: What cost-effectiveness test or tests should the Commission use to set goals, 
pursuant to Section 366.82, F.S.? 
 

FDACS: The Commission’s current practice of setting goals based on measures that 
take into consideration various tests should continue.  Using multiple tests 
allows for a better perspective of the cost effectiveness of the energy efficiency 
and conservation programs. The Commission should balance the goal of 
energy efficiency and conservation with the impact of the cost and benefits of 
these programs on rates and overall customer bills.  
 

Issue 7: Do the Company’s proposed goals appropriately reflect consideration of free 
riders? 
 

FDACS: In considering whether the companies’ proposed goals appropriately reflect 
free riders, the Commission should consider policy options that take into 
account the payback period of the proposed program measures.  
 

Issue 8: What residential summer and winter megawatt (MW) and annual Gigawatt-
hour (GWh) goals should be established for the period 2015-2024? 
 

FDACS: No position at this time.  
 

Issue 9: What commercial/industrial summer and winter megawatt (MW) and annual 
Gigawatt hour (GWh) goals should be established for the period 2015-2024? 
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FDACS: No position at this time. 
 

Issue 10: What goals, if any, should be established for increasing the development of 
demand-side renewable energy systems, pursuant to Section 366.82(2), F.S.? 
 

FDACS: The Legislature has declared that it is critical to utilize the most efficient and 
cost-effective demand-side renewable energy systems.  The Commission 
should consider policy options that can be implemented to achieve least-cost 
strategies that take into account the cost and benefits of the programs and their 
impact on all ratepayers. 
 

Issue 11: Should the Company’s existing Solar Pilot Programs be extended and, if so, 
should any modifications be made to them? 
 

FDACS: The Companies have documented that, while popular, the solar rebate 
programs resulted in wealth transfer from the general body of ratepayers to 
wealthy customers that can afford to invest in solar photovoltaic systems.  If 
the pilot program is extended or modified, the Commission should consider 
policy options that can be implemented to achieve least-cost strategies that 
take into account the cost and benefits of the programs and their impact on all 
ratepayers. 

 
 
(5) STIPULATIONS 
 
The Department has not stipulated to any issues.    
 
(6) PENDING MOTIONS  
 
The Department has no motions or other matters pending.   
 
(7) PENDING REQUESTS OR CLAIMS FOR CONFIDENTIALITY  
 
The Department has no requests or claims for confidentially pending.   
 
(8) OBJECTIONS TO A WITNESS’ QUALIFICATIONS 
 
The Department has no objections to any witness qualifications.    
 
(9) REQUIREMENTS OF THE PREHEARING ORDER THAT CANNOT BE MET 
 
The Department is not aware of any requirements in the Order Establishing Procedure, as 
revised, with which it cannot comply.  
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Respectfully submitted on this 10th of June 2014,  
 

/s/ Steven L. Hall   
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
     Telephone: (850) 245-1000 

Facsimile: (850) 245-1001 
     Steven.Hall@FreshFromFlorida.com 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and foregoing PREHEARING STATEMENT of the 
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services has been furnished by electronic mail to the 
following on this 10th day of June 2014. 

Charles Murphy, Esq. 
Lee Eng Tan, Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us 
LTan@psc.state.fl.us 
 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq. 
Karen Putnal, Esq. 
Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
kputnal@moylelaw.com 

Mr. W. Christopher Browder 
P.O. Box 3193 
Orlando, FL 32802-3193 
cbrowder@ouc.com 

Diana A. Csank, Esq. 
Sierra Club 
50 F Street, N.W., 8th Floor 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
Diana.Csank@Sierraclub.org 

Alice Coe, Esq. 
David G. Guest, Esq. 
Earthjustice 
111 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
acoe@earthjustice.org 
dguest@earthjustice.org 
 

Ms. Cheryl M. Martin 
1641 Worthington Road, Suite 220 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409-6703 
cyoung@fpuc.com 

George Cavros, Esq. 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
George@cavros-law.com 

J. Stone, Esq. 
R. Badders, Esq. 
S. Griffin, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 
jas@beggslane.com 
rab@beggslane.com 
srg@beggslane.com 
 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq. 
John T. LaVia, Esq. 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, 
Bowden, Bush Dee, LaVia & 
Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 
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

James W. Brew, Esq. 
F. Alvin Taylor, Esq. 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts &  
  Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007-5201 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
ataylor@bbrslaw.com 
 

Dianne M. Triplett, Esq. 
Mathew R. Bernier, Esq. 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, Florida 
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 
matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com 

John Butler 
Assistant General Counsel – 
Regulatory 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
June Beach, FL 33408 
john.butler@FPL.com 

J.R. Kelly/ Erik Sayler  
Office of Public Counsel 

  c/o The Florida Legislature  
111 W. Madison Street,  
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Kelly.JR@leg.state.fl.us 

  Sayler.Erik@leg.state.fl.us 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
paul.lewisjr@duke-energy.com 

J. Beasley, Esq. 
J. Wahlen, Esq. 
A. Daniels, Esq. 
Ausley Law Firm 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
adaniels@ausley.com 
 

Mr. P. G. Para 
21 West Church Street, Tower 16 
Jacksonville, FL 32202-3158 
parapg@jea.com 

Mr. Robert L McGee, Jr. 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 
rlmcgee@southernco.com 

John Finnigan 
Environmental Defense Fund 
128 Winding Brook Lane 
Terrace Park, OH 45174 
jfinnigan@edf.org 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-0111 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 

Gary V. Perko, Esq. 
Brooke E. Lewis, Esq. 
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
P.O. Box 6526 
119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 
gperko@hgswlaw.com 
blewis@hgslaw.com 

 




